
From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:15 AM 

To: Ron Bohannan; Sergio Lozoya; Jacob Liberman; Donna Sandoval 

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Webb, Robert L.; Or0z, Anne1e; Sloan, Terry; 

Russell.Brito@pnm.com 

Subject: RE: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd 

 

Good morning Sergio, 

We can confirm that the site in question at 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE will not require a Pre-submittal 

Tribal Meeting offer or notice per Table 6-1-1 and 6-4(B) of the IDO, as it’s not located within 660 feet of 

Major Public Open Space or a Tribal boundary per our Tribal Meeting Request GIS map that captured 

your request (see screenshot below): 

 

 

Please include a copy of this email with your submittal for this site. 

 

Also: 

 Form S2-Item #5- Proposed Preliminary/Final Plat requires signatures on the Plat from the surveyor, 

property owner, City Surveyor, utility, and AMAFCA. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

 
 

Renee Zamora 

Senior Admin/Navigator 

Development Review Services 
e  rczamora@cabq.gov 



o:  505.924.3358 

cabq.gov/planning 
 

 

From: Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:56 PM 

To: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob 

Liberman <jliberman@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com> 

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette 

<annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Sloan, Terry <terrysloan@cabq.gov> 

Subject: RE: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd 

 

 

 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any 

concern. 

Thanks,  

 

 

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.  

Tierra West LLC 

5571 Midway Parkplace NE 

Albuquerque, NM 87109 

Office 505-858-3100 

Cell     505-238-5385 

 

 

 

From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov>  

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:26 PM 

To: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob 

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

 

Good aIernoon Sergio, 

Thank you for your submi1al. 

We will need the following informa0on before we can complete your submi1al regarding the following: 

 

 Form S2-Item #5- Proposed Preliminary/Final Plat with the signatures on the Plat from the surveyor, 

property owner, City Surveyor, utility, and AMAFCA. 

 

 We can confirm that a Pre-submi1al Tribal Mee0ng is not required for the subject property 

pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(B). The IDO link is below: 

h1ps://documents.cabq.gov/planning/IDO/2023_IDO_AnnualUpdate/IDO_2023_AnnualUpdate

_Effec0ve.pdf (14-16-6-4(B)) 



 For reference, we are unable to accept the Minor Preliminary/Final Plat applica0on as complete 

without: 

 A PDF of the email from Planning staff confirming that a Pre-submi1al Tribal Mee0ng was not 

required, please provide this informa0on with your submi1al. 

We want to ensure your project is processed correctly and in a 0mely manner. 

Submit one complete PDF file of the applica0on, including all plans and documents, email directly to me, 

rczamora@cabq.gov  and  to: PLNDRS@cabq.gov 

 

If you need addi0onal assistance, feel free to reach out to me at 505-924-3358 or contact Anne1e Or0z 

at 505.924.3623. We're here to help. 

Thank you 

 

 
 

Renee Zamora 

Senior Admin/Navigator 

Development Review Services 
e  rczamora@cabq.gov 

o:  505.924.3358 

cabq.gov/planning 
 

 

 

 

From: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>  

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 12:31 PM 

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabq.gov> 

Cc: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jacob Liberman 

<jliberman@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com> 

Subject: [#2023090 ] DHO Subdivision Minor - 9201 San Mateo Blvd 

 

 

 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any 

concern. 

Hello, 

 

Please see application for a Subdivision Minor – DHO (linked below) for a subject site located at 

9201 San Mateo Blvd, previously known as the Honeywell site. 



 

Application link: https://we.tl/t-FMIYRASoWI 

 

Please contact me with any questions or clarifications. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Sergio Lozoya 

Senior Planner 

 
5571 Midway Park Pl., NE 

Albuquerque, NM 87109 

505-278-7088 

505-858-1118 (fax) 

SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com 

www.tierrawestllc.com 
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505-858-3100 

505-858-1118 (fax) 

djb@tierrawestllc.com 

www.tierrawestllc.com 

 

 

 

 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the 

use of the individual(s) named above or their designee.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Any 

unauthorized interception of this message is illegal under the law.  If you have received this message in error, please 

immediately notify me by return message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email 

system.  Thank you. 

 

 

 

From: Flores, Suzanna A. <Suzannaflores@cabq.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 4:19 PM 

To: Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com> 

Subject: 9201 San Mateo NE _Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 

PLEASE NOTE: 

The neighborhood association contact information listed below is valid for 30 calendar days after today’s 

date.  

 

Dear Applicant: 

 

Please find the neighborhood contact information listed below. Please make certain to read the information 

further down in this e-mail as it will help answer other questions you may have. 

 

Association Name 

First 

Name 

Last 

Name Email Alternative Email 

District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Mildred Griffee mgriffee@noreste.org  sec.dist4@gmail.com  

District 4 Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Ellen Dueweke edueweke@juno.com    

Wildflower Area NA Rebecca Hall kbbh@hotmail.com    

Wildflower Area NA Glenn Garcia ggarcia103@comcast.net    

 

The ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood 

contact information. We can’t answer questions about sign postings, pre-construction meetings, permit 

status, site plans, buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you to contact the Planning Department at: 505-

924-3857 Option #1, e-mail: devhelp@cabq.gov, or visit: https://www.cabq.gov/planning/online-planning-

permitting-applications with those types of questions. 

 

Please note the following: 
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• You will need to e-mail each of the listed contacts and let them know that you are applying for an 

approval from the Planning Department for your project. 

• Please use this online link to find the required forms you will need to submit your permit application. 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/public-notice. 

• The Checklist form you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here: 

https://documents.cabq.gov/planning/online-forms/PublicNotice/CABQ-Official_public_notice_form-

2019.pdf. 

• The Administrative Decision form you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here: 

 https://documents.cabq.gov/planning/online-forms/PublicNotice/CABQ_Public_Notice_Checklist.pdf 

• Once you have e-mailed the listed contacts in each neighborhood, you will need to attach a copy of 

those e-mails AND a copy of this e-mail from the ONC to your application and submit it to the Planning 

Department for approval. 

 

If your application requires you to offer a neighborhood meeting, you can click on this link to find required 

forms to use in your e-mail to the neighborhood association(s): 

http://www.cabq.gov/planning/urban-design-development/neighborhood-meeting-requirement-in-the-

integrated-development-ordinance 

 

If you have questions about what type of notification is required for your particular project or meetings that 

might be required, please click on the link below to see a table of different types of projects and what 

notification is required for each: 

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-

1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table 

 

Thank you,  

 

Suzie 
 

 

 
Suzie Flores 
Senior Administrative Assistant 

 

Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuquerque 

(505) 768-3334 Office 

E-mail: suzannaflores@cabq.gov 

Website: www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods 

 

From: webmaster@cabq.gov <webmaster@cabq.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 1:55 PM 

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <djb@tierrawestllc.com> 

Cc: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 

Subject: Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission 
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 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern. 

Public Notice Inquiry For:  

Development Hearing Officer  

If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Public Notice Inquiry for below:  

Contact Name  

Donna Bohannan  

Telephone Number  

505-858-3100  

Email Address  

djb@tierrawestllc.com  

Company Name  

Tierra West, LLC  

Company Address  

5571 Midway Park Pl NE  

City  

Albuquerque  

State  

NM  

ZIP  

87109  

Legal description of the subject site for this project:  

TRACT 1-A-1 PLAT PF TRACTS 1-A-1 & 1-A-1-B HONEYWELL SITE (UPC 101806509807630110)  

Physical address of subject site:  

9201 San Mateo NE  

Subject site cross streets:  

SAN MATEO BLVD & SAN DIEGO AVE NE  

Other subject site identifiers:  

This site is located on the following zone atlas page:  

Z-B-17  

Captcha  

x  
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Jacob Liberman

From: Jacob Liberman

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:29 AM

To: mgriffee@noreste.org; edueweke@juno.com; kbbh@hotmail.com; ggarcia103@comcast.net; 

sec.dist4@gmail.com

Cc: Donna Sandoval; April Christie; Donna Bohannan

Subject: [#2023090 ] Neighborhood Association - Public Notice for Subdivision Minor DHO Request

Attachments: 3 - B-17-Z Zone Atlas Honeywell.pdf; 4 - Proposed Site Plan Honeywell.pdf; 5 - Proposed Plat.pdf; 

1-9201 SAN MATEO NE_Public Notice Sheet Submission Final.pdf; 2 - Notification Form - 9201 San 

Mateo NE.pdf; 4 - Proposed Site Plan Honeywell.pdf

12d Synergy: -1

12d Synergy Job: Tierra West llc/Projects/2023/2023090  Honeywell Site

12d Synergy Project:Tierra West llc/Projects/2023/2023090  Honeywell Site

12dSynergySendGUID:fac04f09-43c3-4849-a2c2-3d78320e03b4

Hello, 

 

Tierra West is submitting an application on behalf of Sanprevest LLC to subdivide a property located at 9201 San 

Mateo (Honeywell). 

 

We seek to subdivide the parcel into two lots. 

 

Attached you will find the following: 

 

1. ONC Neighborhood Association List 

2. CABQ Notification Form 

3. Zone Atlas Page (B-17-Z) 

4. Proposed Site Plan 

5. Proposed Plat 

 

The DHO will hear the request on Wednesday, February 12th. 

 

The zoom link can be found on the agenda, which will be posted on the City’s website: 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions/development-hearing-o;icer/development-hearing-o;icer-

agendas-archives 

 

Please contact me with any questions. 

 

Thank you,  

Jacob Liberman 

Civil Designer 

 

 
5571 Midway Park Pl., NE 

Albuquerque, NM  87109 

505-858-3100     ext. 1212 
  
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not 

the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of 



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning – Public Notice – Public Hearing 1 Printed 5/30/2024 
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice 

Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque   
for Decisions Requiring a Hearing  

 

Date of Notice*:   _______________________________________ 

This notice of an application for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated 
Development Ordinance (IDO) §14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice. This notice is being provided to (mark as 
relevant): 

 

 Neighborhood Association Representatives on the attached list from the Office of 

Neighborhood Coordination.1 

 Property Owners within 100 feet of the Subject Property. 

Information Required by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a) 

1. Subject Property Address*_______________________________________________________ 

Location Description ____________________________________________________________ 

2. Property Owner*_______________________________________________________________ 

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] ____________________________________________________ 

4. Application Type(s)2* per IDO Table 6-1-1  

 Site Plan – EPC  

 Subdivision __________________________ (Minor or Major or Bulk Land) 

 Vacation ____________________________ (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way)  

 Variance – EPC  

 Waiver ______________________________(DHO or Wireless Telecommunication Facility) 

 Other: ______________________________________________________________ 

Summary of project/request3*:   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

5. This application will be decided at a public meeting or hearing by*:     

 Development Hearing Officer (DHO) 

 Landmarks Commission (LC)     

 Environmental Planning Commission (EPC)  

 
1 If this box is marked, the Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of 
Neighborhood Coordination must be included as an attachment. 
2 Applications for the Zoning Hearing Examiner require a public notice form available here: 
https://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions/zoning-hearing-examiner. Otherwise, mark all that apply. 
3 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request. 

On San Mateo between Modesto Ave NE and San Diego Ave NE

9201 San Mateo Blvd NE

San Prevest LLC
Tierra West LLC

Minor

We are seeking approval for a Subdivision Minor, heard by the Development Hearing Officer

We will take the existing parcel and subdivide it into two lots

2/3/25

✔

✔



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning – Public Notice – Public Hearing 2 Printed 5/30/2024 
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice 

Hearing Date/Time*: _____________________________________________________________ 

Location*4: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Agenda/meeting materials: http://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions  

To contact staff, email devhelp@cabq.gov or call the Planning Department at 505-924-3860 and 

select the option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.” 

6. Where more information about the project can be found*:  

Preferred project contact information:  

Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Email:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: _______________________________________________________________________ 

 Attachments:  

o Neighborhood Association Representative Contact List from the City’s Office of 

Neighborhood Coordination* 

o Others: ________________________________________________________________ 

 

 Online website or project page:________________________________________________ 

Project Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(b): 

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*5 ________________________  

2. Project Illustrations, as relevant*6 

 Architectural drawings 

 Elevations of the proposed building(s)  

 Other illustrations of the proposed application   

See attachments or the website/project page noted above for the items marked above. 

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project*: 

 Deviation(s)     Variance(s)   Waiver(s) 

Explanation*:  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
4 Physical address or Zoom link 
5 Available online here: http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas 
6 While not required for applications other than Site Plan – EPC, it is recommended that a site plan be included 
illustrating the location of existing buildings, if any, and the proposed project. For Site Plan – EPC, see additional 
attachments required below. 

February 12, 2025 - 9:00AM

B-17-Z

No exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project.

Find zoom link on CABQ Website - Link in e-mail

Donna Sandoval

dsandoval@tierrawestllc.com

505-858-3100

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning – Public Notice – Public Hearing 3 Printed 5/30/2024 
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice 

4. A Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 6-1-1:     Yes      No 

Summary of the Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting, if one occurred: 

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

[Note: The meeting report by the Office of Alternative Dispute Resolution is required to be 
provided in the application materials.] 
 

5. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum:  

 a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.* 

 b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.* 

 c. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.* 

 d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.  

 e. For non-residential development*:  

 Total gross floor area of proposed project. 

 Gross floor area for each proposed use. 

Additional Information from IDO Zoning Map7:  

1. Area of Property [typically in acres] _______________________________________________  

2. IDO Zone District ______________________________________________________________ 

3. Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable] ____________________________________________________ 

4. Center or Corridor Area [if applicable] ______________________________________________ 

Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] __________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTE:  Pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(L), property owners within 330 feet and Neighborhood Associations 

within 660 feet may request a post-submittal facilitated meeting. If requested at least 15 calendar days 

before the public meeting/hearing date noted above, the facilitated meeting will be required. To 

request a facilitated meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning Department at 

devhelp@cabq.gov or 505-924-3860 and select option for “Boards, Commissions, and ZHE Signs.”  

Useful Links   

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO): https://ido.abc-zone.com   

IDO Interactive Map: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap  

 
7 Available here: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap  

A pre-submittal meeting is not required for this application

60+  acres

N/A
Old Honeywell building, currently not in use

NR-LM

CPO-10
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Tribal Meeting Request Result:
Subdivision of Land - Minor

@ Zoomto

Project Summary We are seeking to subdivide a

subject property located at 9201
San Mateo Blvd NE, 87113

Subject Property Location 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE,
Albuquerque, NM, 87113, USA

San Diego Ave NE and San Mateo
Blvd NE

Your Email slozoya@tierrawestllc.com

Your Mailing Address 9201 San Mateo Blvd NE,
>




